



BENJAMIN FOSSELMAN

STORYBOARD ARTIST for TV ANIMATION

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a Glendale, CA based TV storyboard artist with in-house Los Angeles studio experience. Warner Brothers Animation and Joe Murray Studios are my most recent employers, and both productions I've worked on with them have Emmy and Annie wins and nominations. My focus is to deliver emotional, story-driven boards with fun humor, dynamic action, and thoughtful shot composition.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

WARNER BROTHERS ANIMATION

Storyboard Artist - DC Super Hero Girls Season 2
December 2019 - June 2020
Annie Award Nominee series

JOE MURRAY STUDIOS

Storyboard Director August 2019 - December 2019
Storyboard Artist May 2018 - August 2019
Emmy and Annie Award winning series "Let's Go, Luna"
Board-Driven show

MAGNETIC DREAMS

Animator, Storyboard Artist, Director
May 2012 - April 2018

Clients:

Marvel, Nickelodeon, Coca-Cola, M&Ms, HBO,
Chick-Fil-A, Mother Goose Club, and Qpeas.

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

Nickelodeon - MechChamps (animation)
Spongebob Squarepants (animation)
New Concept Pitches (visual development, storyboards)
Youtube - The Wingfeather Saga (animation)
Sesame Street - The Magical Wand Chase (animation)
The Cookie Thief (background assets)
Elmo and Taye Diggs Go for a Drive (animation)

SOFTWARE

ToonBoom Storyboard Pro and Harmony
Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator
Autodesk Maya
Procreate, ClipStudio Pro
Shotgun, Filemaker, Keynote







EDUCATION

Edinboro University of Pennsylvania, 2007 - 2011
B.F.A - Animation, Creative Writing

EXTRACURRICULARS

Independent Comic Artist
"The Ballad of Dean Rockwell" and "Oh My Lord"
Brainstorm School - Student
Color and Light, Perspective Bootcamp - Spring 2020
C.A.S.H - Comedy Art Show - Contributor
Quarterly themed art and stand-up comedy shows
hosted at the Two Bit Circus indoor theme park.
Themed Art Show Contributor
Hilda and the Magic Gallery - Burbank, 2020
Two Stupid Buddies - DTLA, 2019
Pussy Strikes Back 2 - Hollywood, 2019
Ridged Chips
Alternative Musical Band - Bassist

CONTACT

 stoopiddrawingz.com  [@stoopiddrawingz](https://www.instagram.com/stoopiddrawingz)
 bfosselman89@gmail.com  901-600-9294
 [@StoopidDrawingz](https://twitter.com/StoopidDrawingz)  Ben Fosselman